
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA ‐‐ 6/08/2021 at 3:30 PM 
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL – Administration Building 

The Forest Preserve District will do its best to provide physical distancing within the meeting room. If you 

plan on attending the meeting, please wear a mask. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from May 11, 2021* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $46,264.84 pg 6 
Marvin Martin Fund claims@ $5,518.90 pg 28

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $45,057.27 pg 17
Treasurer’s Disbursements $123,719.90 pg 29

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $220,560.91 

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund* pg 30

V. Resolutions:
Consider Resolution regarding Woodward Community Grant Funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 31

VI. Public comment:

Other Business: 
VII. Discussion of available property at 5600 78th Ave, Milan, IL pg 70

Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 32
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 49
Mike Petersen ‐ Illiniwek report* pg 59
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 61

Louisa Ewert – Treasurer’s Report* pg 46
Todd Collins pg 55 & Jay Verstraete pg 57 – Indian Bluff report* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 60
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 65

* items are in members’ packets

The next scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve, Illinois City, Illinois on Tuesday, July 13th 3:30 PM. 

01



May 11, 2021 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
MAY 11, 2021 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens(via teleconference), L. 
Moreno(via teleconference), E. Sowards, R. Simmer(via teleconference). 
 
ABSENT: A. Normoyle. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Lee 
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Kurt Davis, IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, May 11, 2021, in the Rock Island County Building in the third 
floor chambers, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer. (L. Moreno joined later in the session) 
TOTAL YES  5 
A. Normoyle. 
TOTAL ABSENT 1 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the April Committee minutes. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the April Committee minutes. Dr. Simmer seconded 
the motion. 
 
D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer. 
TOTAL YES  4 
TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $157,012.46. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $157,012.46. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General 
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. 
 

02



May 11, 2021 Page 2 

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund 
and Niabi Zoo Fund. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Moline 
Community Foundation Grant Funds. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the resolution regarding the Moline Community 
Foundation Grant Funds. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Cremeens seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls to the public for public comment. 
 
There were two requests for public comment: 
 
Ms. Cathy Bizarri stated that she was speaking on behalf of the Illinois City Saddle Club. I 
have met with Mr. Mills and Mr. Craver a couple of times. The club has concerns regarding the 
intermingling of equestrian campers and non-equestrian campers. Most people don’t have an 
understanding of horses and their behavior. We have concerns about someone getting hurt. 
Non-horse campers may not know the dangers of being near and around a horse. If a horse 
gets frightened, they are prey animals, so someone might get hurt. Mr. Mills and Mr. Craver 
are concerned that there will be empty spots, and they believe that educational signage will be 
enough to prevent. Accidents happen, and we don’t want to see anyone get hurt. 
 
President Swanson thanked Ms. Bizarri for sharing her concerns, and stated that Mr. Craver 
and Mr. Mills have been briefing me on the Saddle Club’s concerns. They are highly attuned to 
the safety issues. The District always seeks to balance the demands of the various groups who 
utilize the preserve with the resources that are available to the District. 
 
Ms. Vicki Bluedorn stated that she was also here as a member of the Illinois City Saddle Club, 
and wanted to echo Ms. Bizarri’s concerns regarding the camping in the Horse Corral 
campground. If part of the new sites could be donated to the horse people, we could see if 
they would use them enough. Especially with people getting out and doing more things 
outdoors, it could be a win-win. 
 
President Swanson thanked Ms. Bluedorn for her concerns. It is not within the mission of the 
District to subtract from public lands, so I don’t think that would be on the table. The Committee 
appreciates your insights, and we will keep safety and the balance of, not necessarily 

03



May 11, 2021 Page 3 

competing, but equally meritorious demands in balance as we move forward. Thank you both 
for your time, and for joining us this morning.  
 
President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to discuss the future meeting times and locations. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that typically the District starts having its meetings at the parks in April. This 
year we’re a bit behind. I know we’ve adjusted dates and times to Committee member’s 
schedules. Is everyone ok with the usual 3:30pm start time during those months where the 
meetings are held at the District’s preserves? 
 
There was consensus to move the meeting to 3:30pm for the meetings held at the preserves. 
 
Mr. Craver asked if the Committee would like to go ahead and start that next month? 
 
President Swanson stated that it was. 
 
President Swanson asked if Ms. Ewert had anything she would like to bring to the Committee’s 
attention. 
 
Ms. Ewert stated that a new employee was hired recently to handle the District’s accounts. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she 
would like to bring attention to. 
 
Ms. Palmer stated that there was nothing of note in the Trial Balance Report. Fund balances 
are looking better than they were at this time last year. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything from his report that he would like to 
bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Mills stated that the volunteer honeysuckle removal held in partnership with RiverAction 
went well. If there are any questions regarding the report included in the packet, I’ll be happy to 
answer those. 
 
There were no questions. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he would like 
to bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that last week a grant was received for Invertebrates Exhibit that will 
hopefully be opened this summer. Illinois is moving into a new opening phase. The capacity of 
the zoo will be increased, and staff is working on a plan for that now. Rhinos will be at Niabi 
soon. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he would like to 
bring attention to. 

04



May 11, 2021 Page 4 

 
Mr. Craver stated that April began slow, but picked up toward the end, so staff was happy with 
the start of the season. Staff is currently working on the budget for fiscal year 2022-2023. In 
regards to the land acquisition that was discussed at last month’s meeting. The bank is 
interested, but would like a contingency. Still working on the plan for that acquisition to present 
to the Committee. Still have not heard from the Village of Coal Valley on the water main project 
for Niabi Zoo. If they don’t get the grant that they applied for, then they are still going to do the 
project in either 2023 or 2024. Loud Thunder staff is looking forward to opening up the 
remaining camping sites in the Horse Corral campground. Mr. Verstraete came out to Loud 
Thunder and met with Mr. Mills to give some advice on helping the grass to come in faster and 
thicker. 
 
President Swanson asked what sums would be helpful in regards to the contingencies that 
were mentioned. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the total for the two properties was about $1.5 million. When you’re 
looking at the Clean Energy Foundation, believe they would provide eighty percent of the 
funding. However, one of the issues there is that the properties are not contingent or adjacent 
to one another. There’s a small area in between. If they would accept one or the other, or both, 
the District is lacking that remaining amount. Unless the money was pulled from the General 
Fund or the Loud Thunder Endowment. Haven’t been able to find another grant to make up the 
difference. There are a few State and Federal Grants out there, but have missed the 
application date for some of those, and they take quite a long time to get the monies for those 
grants also. As for the sum, the realtor stated that it was typically $5,000.00 for every 
$100,000.00 of the land sale, so around $55,000.00. 
 
President Swanson stated that Mr. Maranda had resigned, and I have approached Ms. 
Johnnie Woods about joining the Forest Preserve Executive Committee. She has agreed, and 
should be joining us in June. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the department 
heads in the District. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve routine reports. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 
D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, L. Moreno. 
TOTAL YES  5 
TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Adjourned the meeting at 10:09 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan, Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

05



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
26

73
 - 

 T
AL

LG
RA

SS
-F

OR
M

ER
LY

 
M

AT
TH

EW
S 

OF
FI

CE
/F

RO
HW

EI
N 

OF
FI

CE
55

37
35

3
pe

ns
, b

us
in

es
s 

ca
rd

 
ho

ld
er

, b
in

de
rs

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
27

.5
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

7.
51

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
IN

V8
03

06
40

2
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly;
4/

14
/2

1
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
14

.9
9

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
3

Di
st

ric
t P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 fo

r 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
76

3.
26

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
78

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
4-

20
21

 F
P

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
87

.2
8

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

21
-0

4
Po

st
ag

e
Op

en
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

3.
23

10
36

72
 - 

 U
S 

CE
LL

UL
AR

04
39

26
87

80
ac

ct
 #

 8
51

24
10

37
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

19
3.

49
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$2

84
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 M
AY

 2
02

1 
FP

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

95
.7

5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
74

4
Ve

rm
on

t 
Sy

st
em

s;
M

on
th

ly 
Us

ag
e;

5/
10

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
2,

35
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
,4

45
.7

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$3
,5

35
.5

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

77
13

 - 
 B

RE
ED

LO
VE

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S 

IN
C

41
34

3
st

af
f t

-s
hi

rts
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

14
1.

66

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
41

.6
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
67

14
52

RI
Co

 S
oi

l&
W

at
er

;c
re

di
t 

fo
r t

re
es

;4
/1

9/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

0 
53

25

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
(8

0.
00

)

10
38

45
 - 

 V
OL

RA
TH

 H
AR

DW
OO

DS
 L

LC
86

35
fir

ew
oo

d 
co

nc
es

sio
ns

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
1,

00
0.

00
10

48
62

 - 
 M

IL
LE

R 
TR

UC
KI

NG
 A

ND
 

EX
CA

VA
TI

NG
21

72
0

do
w

n 
re

cy
cle

d
Op

en
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

17
.4

3

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

66
01

63
27

ch
em

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
85

.0
0

10
34

22
 - 

 R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TU

RF
02

-5
55

70
pe

st
ici

de
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

99
.9

9
10

38
45

 - 
 V

OL
RA

TH
 H

AR
DW

OO
DS

 L
LC

 8
81

7
Fi

re
w

oo
d 

bu
nd

le
s

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
80

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,9

22
.4

2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

06

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
18

11
m

isc
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
17

.9
8

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
15

93
m

isc
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
29

.9
5

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
16

13
bo

lts
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

11
.1

8
10

33
59

 - 
 R

IV
ER

ST
ON

E 
GR

OU
P 

IN
C

10
41

94
8

rip
 ra

p
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

48
.4

0
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
85

89
7

Se
al

be
st

 P
ot

ho
le

 P
at

ch
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

89
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$1

97
.3

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
62

2
to

rn
ad

o 
m

op
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

40
.4

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

0.
47

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
01

83
 - 

 A
RC

TI
C 

GL
AC

IE
R 

PR
EM

IU
M

 IC
E

42
91

11
23

13
ice

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
56

1.
90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

61
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
32

99
 - 

 R
I C

OU
NT

Y 
HE

AL
TH

 D
EP

T
33

67
ni

tra
te

/n
itr

ite
 s

am
pl

e 
pi

ck
 u

p 
Ill

in
iw

ek
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

10
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
5

Gr
ist

 M
ill 

Si
gn

 fo
r 

Ill
in

iw
ek

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
2,

00
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
6

M
ay

 S
oc

ia
l S

up
po

rt-
Ill

in
iw

ek
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

1,
39

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
,4

90
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

4-
20

21
 IL

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
88

.0
7

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
26

20
 0

52
1

30
9-

49
6-

26
20

-0
72

47
3-

2
Op

en
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

10
5.

78

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
27

90
 0

52
1

30
9-

49
6-

27
90

-0
82

67
5-

2
Op

en
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

71
.3

2

10
78

19
 - 

 M
ED

IA
CO

M
 C

OM
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

00
00

10
6 

06
21

83
84

89
03

60
00

01
06

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
24

2.
16

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
07

.3
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
28

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
HA

M
PT

ON
17

01
00

1 
04

21
w

at
er

 &
 s

ew
er

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
71

.5
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

17
94

0 
04

21
 IL

17
94

0-
67

02
6;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

91
.7

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
04

21
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

12
6.

68

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
04

21
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

26
.9

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
04

21
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

11
4.

12

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

07

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
04

21
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

80
.9

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
04

21
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

35
8.

07

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
04

21
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

33
0.

44

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
04

21
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 4
/1

9/
21

 
- 5

/1
8/

21
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

38
2.

91

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
05

21
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 4
/2

2/
21

 
- 5

/2
1/

21
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

10
.4

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$1
,5

93
.8

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
71

29
cle

ar
 li

ne
s 

in
 b

at
hr

oo
m

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
90

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
91

9
JL

 B
ra

dy
;A

C 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
;5

/4
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

0 
53

25

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
24

5.
50

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
74

22
br

ea
k 

up
 s

ew
ag

e
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

32
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
60

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

P2
48

36
po

rta
po

tti
e 

Re
nt

al
 

Ill
in

iw
ek

 A
pr

il 
20

21
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

70
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

29
11

 - 
 M

IL
LE

NN
IU

M
 W

AS
TE

 IN
C

31
45

62
6

Ill
in

iw
ek

 A
pr

-M
ay

 2
02

1 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
1,

13
5.

18

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AY
 2

02
1 

IL
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
33

.2
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,1

68
.4

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

63
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

41
04

19
06

Ed
w

ar
ds

 
Re

di
M

ix;
Co

nc
re

te
;4

/1
4/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
81

2.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

41
04

19
56

Ed
w

ar
ds

 
Re

di
M

ix;
Co

nc
re

te
;4

/1
6/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
73

8.
81

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,5
51

.3
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

39
$1

1,
90

5.
17

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

08

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

34
3

st
af

f t
-s

hi
rts

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
14

1.
67

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
41

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

15
86

00
la

w
n 

& 
Ga

rd
en

 
su

pp
lie

s,
 a

nd
 ro

un
d-

up
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

40
.1

7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
12

20
7

Am
az

on
;b

un
ge

e 
co

rd
;4

/8
/2

1;
 c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
65

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
79

40
9

Am
az

on
;to

ile
t 

cle
an

er
;4

/1
2/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
52

.3
2

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

88
91

an
t b

ai
t t

ra
p

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
2.

99
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
84

92
8

cle
an

er
s

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
55

.8
7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
32

5
m

ul
ch

, c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

t 
re

nt
al

, a
nd

 m
et

al
 

dr
aw

er
s

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
57

3.
19

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
10

2
m

ul
ch

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
11

9.
60

10
07

47
 - 

 N
UT

RI
EN

 A
G 

SO
LU

TI
ON

S 
FK

A 
CR

OP
 P

RO
DU

CT
IO

N 
SE

RV
IC

E
45

21
02

99
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

31
5.

79

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

90
58

ta
pe

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
9.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

9
$1

,2
35

.9
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

10
44

79
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-L
OU

D 
TH

UN
DE

R
60

70
1

w
or

m
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

10
8.

00
10

76
86

 - 
M

AR
GA

RE
T 

PA
NK

EY
 D

BA
 C

AR
BO

N 
CL

IF
F 

BA
IT

 A
ND

 T
AC

KL
E 

IN
C

60
88

0
w

or
m

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
67

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

75
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

87
06

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

8.
85

10
05

09
 - 

 C
ON

NO
R 

CO
S9

52
97

85
.0

01
ca

ul
k,

 fl
an

ge
 s

pa
ce

r, 
an

d 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

rin
gs

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
33

.5
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

42
22

5
Pl

et
ch

er
En

te
rp

ris
es

;M
et

al
;4

/2
8/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
36

6.
04

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

07
53

-3
47

19
5

O'
Re

illy
Au

to
;o

il,
fil

te
r,b

l
ad

es
;4

/2
3/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
11

0.
55

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
56

14
59

rim
 a

nd
 w

he
el

 c
en

te
r

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
28

2.
48

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
10

7
sm

ar
ts

id
e

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
(4

.9
4)

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

09

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
10

3
bo

lts
, n

ut
s,

 a
nd

 
w

as
he

rs
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

39
0.

55

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,1

87
.0

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

85
00

lo
ck

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e,

 a
nd

 c
ob

al
t 

bi
t

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
21

6.
05

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
28

18
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;h
ea

te
rs

;4
/

20
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
51

8 
95

45

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
17

0.
27

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

06
68

50
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;re
tu

rn
;4

/2
1

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
(1

3.
34

)

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
72

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
76

90
 - 

 M
.I.

B 
LT

D 
DB

A 
HA

W
KE

YE
 IC

E 
CO

11
01

19
ice

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
12

8.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

28
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

66
01

7
In

st
al

le
d 

ow
ne

r 
pr

ov
id

ed
 c

om
m

od
e 

an
d 

ur
in

al

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
45

0.
00

10
32

99
 - 

 R
I C

OU
NT

Y 
HE

AL
TH

 D
EP

T
33

66
ni

tra
te

/n
itr

ite
 s

am
pl

e 
te

st
s 

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
24

0.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
7

M
ay

 S
oc

ia
l S

up
po

rt-
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

1,
35

1.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
,0

41
.9

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

4-
20

21
 L

T
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

21
0.

09
10

36
72

 - 
 U

S 
CE

LL
UL

AR
04

39
26

87
80

ac
ct

 #
 8

51
24

10
37

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
19

3.
49

10
02

11
 - 

 A
T&

T 
79

5-
10

40
 0

52
1

30
9 

79
5-

10
40

 6
95

 7
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

93
9.

78
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

,3
43

.3
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
00

88
1 

04
21

 L
T

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 4
/9

/2
1 

- 
5/

10
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

14
5.

70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
04

21
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
29

.8
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
04

21
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
11

2.
25

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
04

21
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
79

.0
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

10

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
04

21
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
92

.1
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
04

21
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
26

.0
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
04

21
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
25

0.
45

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
47

0 
 

05
47

0-
61

00
3;

 4
/9

/2
1 

- 
5/

10
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

71
.3

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
04

21
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
65

.5
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
04

21
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 4

/9
/2

1 
-

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
31

.8
3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
04

21
 L

T
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
70

.9
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
04

21
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
25

.6
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
04

21
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
74

.4
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
04

21
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
64

.3
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
04

21
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
59

.6
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
04

21
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
77

.5
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
04

21
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
40

.3
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
04

21
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
13

8.
09

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
04

21
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
74

.4
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
04

21
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
13

9.
64

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
04

21
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 4

/9
/2

1 
-

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
30

.1
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
04

21
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
37

.4
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
04

21
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 4

/9
/2

1 
- 

5/
10

/2
1

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
90

.6
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,8

27
.6

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
70

74
tir

e 
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

16
1.

85
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
61

.8
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

11

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

27
40

60
 0

52
1

co
nd

iti
on

er
 re

nt
al

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
35

.7
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
5.

70
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
84

47
40

85
1

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
5/

17
/2

1 
- 6

/1
6/

21
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

54
.6

3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
4.

63
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

55
$8

,7
06

.7
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

34
3

st
af

f t
-s

hi
rts

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
14

1.
67

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
41

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

05
25

25
7-

IN
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

1,
29

8.
18

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
05

25
73

4-
IN

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
38

3.
74

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
59

36
9

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
92

6.
00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
91

8
an

nu
al

s 
an

d 
co

co
nu

t 
lin

er
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
27

.9
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
15

6
co

co
 li

ne
r, 

an
d 

di
rt

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
89

.3
1

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

96
20

27
Di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
57

9.
92

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

96
20

28
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

89
4.

24
10

36
33

 - 
 S

EV
EN

 C
IT

IE
S 

SO
D 

IN
C

49
59

6
pa

lle
t s

od
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

33
9.

28
10

65
55

 - 
 V

AN
 W

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
/ G

RE
AT

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 O

UT
DO

OR
51

82
56

0
ke

ys
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

7.
80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
.1

07
17

Tr
op

hy
 W

or
ld

;h
ol

e 
in

 1
 

tro
ph

ie
s;

5/
11

/2
1;

ca
rd

 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
12

0.
00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
43

8
an

nu
al

s 
an

d 
di

rt
Op

en
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

68
.7

6
10

77
46

 - 
 M

AS
TE

RB
LE

ND
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

LL
C 

DB
A 

TY
LE

R 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

59
48

5
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

5,
80

0.
00

10
39

81
 - 

 W
EN

DL
IN

G 
QU

AR
RI

ES
 IN

C
86

59
30

Gr
ee

n 
Di

vo
t-T

ot
e

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
32

5.
31

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
98

2
an

nu
al

s 
an

d 
po

tti
ng

 
m

ix
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

36
.1

1

10
33

84
 - 

 P
RE

ST
IG

E 
FL

AG
49

51
31

6"
 p

la
st

ic 
cu

p
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

15
6.

62
10

77
46

 - 
 M

AS
TE

RB
LE

ND
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

LL
C 

DB
A 

TY
LE

R 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

59
60

4
Gy

ps
um

 m
ix

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
1,

91
4.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

$1
2,

96
7.

18

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

12

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
91

08
06

76
4

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;4

/1
9/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
12

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
07

94
39

9
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;4
/1

7/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
12

2.
00

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
99

14
30

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
19

8.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
09

78
08

9
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;5
/1

0/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
61

.3
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
85

Si
m

pl
y 

So
ot

hi
ng

;B
ug

 
so

ot
he

r;5
/4

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
28

 2
82

9

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
22

2.
93

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
08

20
45

7
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;4
/2

0/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
44

0.
74

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
08

20
45

8
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;4
/2

0/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
1,

44
0.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
08

91
72

8
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;4
/2

8/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
46

8.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
09

36
32

1
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;5
/4

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
12

1.
64

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
99

34
03

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
23

7.
15

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
99

71
21

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
30

2.
58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

11
$3

,7
39

.8
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

14
07

25
ai

r f
ilt

er
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
20

.7
6

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
26

6
w

as
he

rs
, b

ar
 c

la
m

p,
 

m
et

al
 c

ut
-o

ffs
, a

nd
 

ho
se

 re
pa

ir 
kit

s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
88

.4
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
28

2
an

nu
al

s
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

97
.5

8
10

65
55

 - 
 V

AN
 W

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
/ G

RE
AT

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 O

UT
DO

OR
51

75
99

3
ca

bl
es

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
52

.7
2

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
14

02
50

en
gi

ne
 o

il 
fil

te
rs

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
96

.3
5

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
14

06
43

Ai
r F

ilt
er

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
20

.7
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$3
76

.5
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

13

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

52
07

24
2

tri
m

m
er

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
39

2.
94

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
92

.9
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
14

70
Hy

Ve
e;

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
;4

/1
7/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
31

.8
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
02

84
Hy

Ve
e;

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
;4

/2
4/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
40

.2
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
04

22
 5

/4
/2

1
Hy

Ve
e;

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
;5

/4
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

8 
28

29
Op

en
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

23
.3

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
49

24
Hy

Ve
e;

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
;5

/1
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

8 
28

29
Op

en
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

21
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
23

70
Hy

Ve
e;

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
;5

/1
1/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
21

.0
9

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

64
34

8
Bo

ttl
ed

 W
at

er
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

31
.7

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

6
$1

69
.3

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
26

15
Bl

ac
kh

aw
k;

Fo
od

Se
rv

ice
Cl

as
s;

4/
23

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
28

 2
82

9

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
12

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
29

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
40

83
81

89
49

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

94
.4

2
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
40

85
14

82
70

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

94
.4

2
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
48

52
6

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l s

er
vic

e
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

50
.0

0
10

77
34

 - 
 M

IN
DF

IR
E 

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

16
07

4
M

ay
 S

oc
ia

l S
up

po
rt-

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
1,

00
0.

04

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,2

38
.8

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

4-
20

21
 IB

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
82

.3
9

10
02

11
 - 

 A
T&

T 
79

9-
57

21
 0

52
1

30
9 

79
9-

57
21

 3
81

 3
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

12
5.

19
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

07
.5

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
37

0 
04

21
 IB

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 4
/6

/2
1 

- 
5/

5/
21

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
5.

50

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
77

0 
04

21
 IB

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

35
6.

09

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
04

21
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

36
.0

1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

14

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
04

21
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

50
6.

92

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
04

21
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

26
3.

83

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
04

21
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

25
.6

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
04

21
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 4
/1

/2
1 

- 
4/

30
/2

1
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

76
.8

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,2

70
.8

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
28

92
 - 

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 L
LC

21
90

2
PR

V 
in

st
al

l
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

97
1.

69
10

21
88

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TI

RE
 &

 B
AT

TE
RY

 C
O

71
70

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
93

.1
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,0
64

.7
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
21

AP
R0

40
70

ice
 m

ac
hi

ne
 re

nt
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

85
.0

0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

63
32

2
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

7.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
2.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
01

95
4

NW
GC

SA
A;

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

;5
/6

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
45

24
 

36
31

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
65

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

29
11

 - 
 M

IL
LE

NN
IU

M
 W

AS
TE

 IN
C

31
44

41
1

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

M
ay

 2
02

1 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
15

3.
00

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AY
 2

02
1 

IB
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

05
/1

8/
20

21
05

/1
8/

20
21

05
/1

8/
20

21
54

.7
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
07

.7
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
62

$2
2,

06
3.

89
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
37

06
0 

04
21

 D
R

37
06

0-
74

01
4;

 4
/1

5/
21

 
- 5

/1
4/

21
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

17
.2

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

36
85

0 
05

21
 D

R
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 4

/2
1/

21
 

- 5
/2

0/
21

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
36

.2
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
3.

49
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
3.

49
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

6
$4

6,
26

4.
84

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

15

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

16
6

$4
6,

26
4.

84

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

16



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
36

87
91

Vo
lg

ist
ics

.c
om

 ; 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r d

at
ab

as
e;

 
05

/0
6/

20
21

;  
45

27
22

42

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

4-
20

21
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

52
.0

2
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
65

35
45

US
PS

 ; 
po

st
ag

e;
 

04
/2

3/
20

21
; 4

52
72

24
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
1.

18

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
3.

20
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$9

8.
20

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
18

27
 - 

 H
AC

H 
CO

12
44

16
54

am
m

on
ia

 a
nd

 n
iri

ve
r

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
58

3.
36

10
03

38
 - 

 C
EN

TR
AL

 N
EB

RA
SK

A 
PA

CK
IN

G 
IN

C
03

40
59

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
4,

27
9.

76

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

79
07

9
w

at
er

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
74

.7
5

10
33

30
 - 

 P
RE

M
IU

M
 N

UT
RI

TI
ON

AL
 

PR
OD

UC
TS

 IN
C

00
69

76
6-

IN
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

29
3.

05

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

05
11

20
21

ha
y

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
59

1.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

42
15

3
pr

od
uc

e
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

38
3.

07
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

93
45

09
3

pr
od

uc
e

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
65

5.
63

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

48
06

5
pr

od
uc

e
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

11
7.

36
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

22
58

68
1

cle
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
34

.9
3

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
45

38
16

6
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
11

5.
51

10
18

27
 - 

 H
AC

H 
CO

12
44

56
13

am
m

on
ia

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
27

1.
75

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
Z1

99
36

an
im

al
 fo

od
Op

en
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

77
8.

84
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

93
54

03
1

pr
od

uc
e

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
38

9.
85

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

50
84

7
pr

od
uc

e
Op

en
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

58
6.

33
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
19

65
4

Lo
w

es
 ; 

pl
an

ts
; 

05
/1

2/
20

21
; 4

52
53

90
3

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
25

9.
76

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

19
91

9
Lo

w
es

 ; 
pl

an
ts

 , 
du

ct
 

ta
pe

; 0
5/

13
/2

02
1;

 
45

25
39

03

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
10

9.
66

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
09

9
To

p 
Ha

t c
ric

ke
ts

 ; 
m

ea
lw

or
m

s;
 

05
/0

5/
20

21
; 4

52
35

38
9

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
11

9.
38

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
50

91
49

5
 T

im
be

rli
ne

; n
ig

ht
 

cr
aw

le
rs

 , 
fli

es
; 

04
/1

3/
20

21
; 4

52
35

38
9

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
74

.1
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

17

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
23

88
4

To
p 

Ha
t c

ric
ke

ts
 ; 

cr
ick

et
s;

 0
4/

20
/2

02
1;

 
45

23
53

89

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
24

3.
10

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
51

04
05

0
tim

be
rli

ne
 ; 

ni
gh

t 
cr

aw
le

rs
, f

lie
s;

 
04

/2
7/

20
21

; 4
52

35
38

9

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
72

.4
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

53
68

49
Ro

de
nt

 P
ro

 ; 
fe

ed
er

 
ra

bb
its

; 0
4/

29
/2

02
1;

 
45

23
53

89

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
1,

43
7.

20

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
06

0
To

p 
Ha

t c
ric

ke
ts

 ; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 0

5/
03

/2
02

1;
 

45
23

53
89

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
24

3.
15

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
51

13
32

1
tim

be
rli

ne
 ; 

ni
gh

t 
cr

aw
le

rs
, f

lie
s;

 
05

/1
1/

20
21

; 4
52

35
38

9

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
73

.9
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

79
44

M
ol

in
e 

Bl
ai

n'
s 

Fa
rm

 a
nd

 
Fl

ee
t ;

 F
en

ce
 w

ire
; 

05
/0

8/
20

21
; 4

52
72

24
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
26

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

19
77

84
8

Am
az

on
; c

ou
nt

er
s,

 
co

m
m

an
d 

st
rip

s 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
72

.7
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
40

09
W

al
m

ar
t; 

m
on

th
ly 

m
ed

ica
tio

n;
 

04
/2

2/
20

21
; 4

52
73

68
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
45

.1
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

49
98

33
Ar

bi
co

 O
rig

in
s;

 p
ar

as
iti

c 
w

as
p/

fly
 c

on
tro

l-3
; 

4/
22

/2
1 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
38

1.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

75
55

46
2

Am
az

on
; s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
04

/1
6/

20
21

; 4
52

73
68

7
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

93
.3

9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

M
OL

E9
29

8
M

en
ar

ds
; s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
04

/1
3/

20
21

; 4
52

73
68

7
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

39
0.

32

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
30

8
Pa

yp
al

; a
qu

ar
iu

m
 

fil
te

rs
; 0

5/
13

/2
02

1;
 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
31

4.
47

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

99
43

42
3

Am
az

on
; 5

/5
/2

1 
Pa

rro
t 

fo
od

 4
52

73
68

7
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

10
8.

28

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

76
43

41
1

Am
az

on
; 5

/5
/2

1 
aq

ua
riu

m
 fi

lte
rs

 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
12

9.
95

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
31

17
W

al
m

ar
t; 

an
im

al
 fo

od
+

su
pp

lie
s 

5/
5/

21
 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
17

0.
96

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

18

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
33

00
21

1
Am

az
on

; 5
/5

/2
1 

ho
rn

et
 

co
nt

ro
l 4

52
73

68
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
14

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
20

24
5

Un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

re
pt

ile
; 

5/
5/

21
 re

fu
nd

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
(2

64
.4

7)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

53
28

20
Ha

rri
so

n'
s 

Bi
rd

 F
oo

ds
; 

5/
4/

21
 B

ud
gi

e 
fo

od
 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
43

6.
84

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
81

05
2

Am
az

on
; 5

/4
/2

1 
Ro

ud
y 

Bu
sh

 b
ird

 fo
od

 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
24

8.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
46

2
Pa

yp
al

 -A
qu

af
x;

 
Aq

ua
riu

m
 fi

lte
rs

 5
/4

/2
1 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
34

4.
15

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
08

25
8

Am
az

on
; 5

/3
/2

1 
sq

ue
eg

ee
s 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
38

.5
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
71

41
7

Am
az

on
; 4

/3
0/

21
 

cu
ttl

eb
on

es
 4

52
73

68
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
24

.5
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

79
73

85
3

Am
az

on
; 4

/3
0/

21
 h

ea
t 

bu
lb

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

71
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
12

62
48

6
Jo

sh
's 

Fr
og

s;
 4

/2
9/

21
 

in
se

ct
 c

on
ta

in
er

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

31
.1

7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
13

16
Pe

tc
o,

 fr
oz

en
 fi

sh
 fo

od
 

4/
29

/2
1 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
53

.9
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

32
98

15
Bi

oS
er

v;
 P

rim
at

e 
su

pp
lie

s 
5/

11
/2

1 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
11

9.
22

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
10

62
5

Am
az

on
; B

ea
r s

pr
ay

 
5/

10
/2

1 
45

27
36

87
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

91
.9

2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

33
39

43
6

Am
az

on
; 5

/7
/2

1 
bu

rla
p 

fo
r c

ra
te

s 
45

27
36

87
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

22
.2

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
29

82
3

Am
az

on
; 5

/6
/2

1 
 

Ne
kt

on
 p

ar
ro

t 
su

pp
le

m
en

t 4
52

73
68

7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
18

8.
13

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

81
41

05
3

Am
az

on
; 5

/6
/2

1 
sc

al
e 

ca
bl

e 
tie

s,
ta

pe
, j

ui
ce

s 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
13

6.
06

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

72
96

25
2

Am
az

on
; 5

/7
/2

1 
re

pt
ile

 
su

pp
lie

s 
45

27
36

87
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

21
0.

29

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
00

15
94

Bl
ai

n'
s 

fa
rm

 a
nd

 F
le

et
 

5/
6/

21
 a

ni
m

al
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
16

7.
90

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

19

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
70

54
64

7
Am

az
on

; 5
/6

/2
1 

an
im

al
 

su
pp

lie
s 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
29

9.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

09
13

82
8

Am
az

on
; 5

/6
/2

1 
Ex

te
nd

ab
le

 lo
pp

er
s 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
35

.8
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
52

$1
5,

79
1.

46
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
84

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
bi

nt
ur

on
g

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
85

.9
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
86

M
ad

 d
og

 c
on

cr
et

e 
; 4

 
ya

rd
s 

of
 c

on
cr

et
e;

 
05

/1
1/

20
21

; 4
52

42
01

3

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
48

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
65

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

12
63

0
w

al
k 

be
hi

nd
 m

ow
er

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
23

6.
55

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

97
49

06
Gr

an
by

 Z
oo

; e
ag

le
 o

w
l 

sh
ip

m
en

t
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

32
0.

67

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

78
09

06
4

Am
az

on
; 4

/3
0/

21
 

re
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

 li
gh

tin
g 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
59

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

95
11

43
2

Am
az

on
; o

ut
do

or
 

st
or

ag
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

r 
4/

29
/2

1 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
79

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
37

86
8

Am
az

on
;h

um
id

ifi
er

, 
5/

12
/2

1 
45

27
36

87
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

17
9.

99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

04
13

05
8

Am
az

on
; 5

/1
0/

21
 

ha
ng

in
g 

sc
al

e 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
47

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

36
93

04
2

Am
az

on
; a

irl
in

e 
ke

nn
el

 
kit

s 
5/

7/
21

 4
52

73
68

7
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

54
.3

3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$9
79

.4
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

96
77

02
9

Am
az

on
; 4

/1
3/

21
 

Ro
ud

y 
bu

sh
, n

ut
s,

 
du

st
; 4

52
73

68
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
56

5.
03

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

65
.0

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

27
.0

0 
- B

oo
ks

 &
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
85

00
01

Ta
ylo

r F
ra

nc
is 

; b
oo

ks
; 

05
/0

9/
20

21
; 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
94

.3
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
27

.0
0 

- B
oo

ks
 &

 P
er

io
di

ca
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$9
4.

30

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

20

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
20

29
66

Ro
e 

Aq
ua

riu
m

 ; 
Liv

e 
fis

h;
 0

5/
02

/2
02

1;
 

45
26

27
22

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
18

4.
81

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
84

.8
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
38

23
78

72
94

40
4

54
8

Fa
ce

bo
ok

; c
on

tin
ui

ng
 

ed
uc

at
io

n;
 0

4/
13

/2
02

1;
 

45
24

15
28

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
14

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
4.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
30

84
P

Pa
yp

al
-s

he
ar

in
g 

4/
12

/2
1 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
29

0.
48

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

54
82

QC
 p

et
 c

re
m

at
io

n;
 

5/
11

/2
1 

45
27

36
87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
15

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

XR
AY

 0
5/

20
21

So
un

d 
; V

et
/r

ad
io

gr
ap

h 
m

on
th

ly 
5/

6/
21

 
45

27
36

87

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
34

9.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
95

.0
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
4-

20
21

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
25

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
5.

99
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

69
$1

9,
01

7.
11

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
69

77
2

Ve
rm

on
t S

ys
te

m
s;

co
lo

r 
rib

bo
n 

ca
rd

s;
5/

12
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

05
/1

9/
20

21
05

/1
9/

20
21

05
/1

9/
20

21
84

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
51

75
US

PS
 ; 

sh
ip

pe
d 

ba
ck

 
po

st
ag

e 
m

ac
hi

ne
; 

05
/1

0/
20

21
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
24

.1
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

35
37

01
4

Am
az

on
 ; 

m
at

s 
fo

r 
gi

fts
ho

p;
 0

4/
30

/2
02

1;
 

45
25

48
77

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
15

2.
28

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
40

90
US

PS
 ; 

sh
ip

pi
ng

 b
ox

; 
04

/2
6/

20
21

; 4
52

54
87

7
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

1.
89

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

85
70

65
8

Am
az

on
 ; 

St
at

e 
Fl

ag
; 

04
/2

0/
20

21
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
48

.9
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

21

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
30

60
1

Am
az

on
 ; 

Gl
ar

e 
sc

re
en

 
fo

r c
om

pu
te

r; 
04

/2
0/

20
21

; 4
52

54
87

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
36

.3
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
22

40
W

al
m

ar
t ;

 S
ta

te
 fl

ag
; 

04
/1

2/
20

21
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
23

.3
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

33
04

84
W

al
m

ar
t ;

 D
ra

w
er

 
to

w
er

 a
dm

iss
io

ns
 U

SA
 

fla
g;

 0
4/

10
/2

02
1;

 
45

25
48

77

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
57

.2
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
27

42
3

Am
az

on
 ; 

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s;
 0

4/
10

/2
02

1;
 

45
25

48
77

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
46

.3
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
30

60
1B

Am
az

on
; r

ef
un

d 
fo

r 
in

vo
ice

; 0
4/

10
/2

02
1;

 
45

25
48

77

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
(3

0.
99

)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
66

60
3

Am
az

on
 ; 

m
at

s 
fo

r g
ift

 
sh

op
; 0

4/
10

/2
02

1;
 

45
25

48
77

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
11

9.
86

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

36
64

06
Re

ga
lia

 M
FG

; 
ad

m
iss

io
n 

tic
ke

ts
 ; 

04
/2

1/
20

21
; 4

52
73

68
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
36

6.
70

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$1
,6

91
.2

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
13

15
79

81
30

92
7

1
K+

M
 W

ild
 re

pu
bl

ic 
; g

ift
 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 
04

/2
5/

20
21

 4
52

54
87

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
2,

82
9.

15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,8
29

.1
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
35

46
56

Am
az

on
 ; 

CD
 p

la
ye

r; 
04

/3
0/

20
21

; 4
52

54
87

7
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

18
1.

22

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
81

.2
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
14

01
06

54
17

Ad
ob

e 
: P

DF
 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

 
05

/0
5/

20
21

; 4
52

54
87

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
14

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

36
36

66
42

70
52

Re
pu

bl
ic;

 tr
as

h 
se

rv
ice

; 
04

/3
0/

20
21

; 4
52

62
72

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

49
0.

67

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
0

W
eb

sit
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
59

.3
9

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
1

Ne
w

 s
ig

ns
 s

of
t c

os
ts

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
81

1.
59

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

22

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
16

07
2

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
Ph

as
e 

1
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

4,
09

9.
16

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$5
,4

75
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

4-
20

21
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

77
.9

7
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
62

16
51

US
PS

; s
hi

pp
ed

 lo
st

 
ite

m
 b

ac
k 

to
 g

ue
st

; 
05

/1
1/

20
21

; 4
52

54
87

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
4.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
35

03
US

PS
 ; 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 a
do

pt
; 

05
/0

5/
20

21
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
4.

80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
53

60
US

PS
; s

hi
pp

ed
 p

lu
sh

 
ite

m
 to

 g
ue

st
; 

04
/2

7/
20

21
; 4

52
54

87
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
5.

50

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
15

73
M

CC
 M

ed
ia

co
m

 ; 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vic

e;
 

05
/0

2/
20

21
; 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
83

8.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$9
30

.2
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
16

25
5

riv
er

be
nd

 s
ig

n 
w

or
ks

;b
an

ne
r;4

/1
4/

21
; 

45
26

-2
72

2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
98

5.
32

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$9
85

.3
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 M

AY
 2

02
1 

NZ
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
26

9.
31

10
78

51
 - 

 N
OV

AT
IM

E 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 IN
C

SI
-0

96
75

6
m

on
th

ly 
us

ag
e

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
31

7.
02

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
86

.3
3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

27
$1

2,
67

9.
31

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
50

46
ha

nd
 s

oa
p,

 b
ow

l 
cle

an
er

, l
in

er
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
13

1.
44

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
49

54
ha

nd
 s

oa
p,

 b
ow

l 
cle

an
er

, l
in

er
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
59

8.
17

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
50

48
to

ile
t p

ap
er

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
22

3.
30

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
50

50
pa

pe
r t

ow
el

s
Op

en
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

46
0.

80
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

02
40

3
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
13

.6
4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
62

9
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
35

.1
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

23

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

25
79

 - 
 L

OG
AN

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
RS

 S
UP

PL
Y 

IN
C

Q4
66

88
 N

Z
ov

er
 th

e 
sh

oe
 b

oo
t

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
63

.9
3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
65

3
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
49

.4
4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
43

5
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
21

6.
05

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
28

3
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
71

.9
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
20

2
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
10

9.
91

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

96
26

62
fu

el
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

1,
41

1.
72

10
40

63
 - 

 4
61

 P
RA

XA
IR

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G 
IN

C
63

23
97

32
w

el
di

ng
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
40

.8
9

10
18

26
 - 

 H
 C

OO
PM

AN
 T

RU
CK

IN
G 

& 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

 IN
C

20
21

01
32

to
p 

so
il 

an
d 

ro
ck

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
52

9.
68

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

58
07

74
00

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

34
.7

9
10

27
13

 - 
 M

CM
AS

TE
R-

CA
RR

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
58

08
65

14
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
21

9.
30

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
17

5
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
w

ol
ve

s
Op

en
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

21
.8

8
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
84

86
7

sh
op

 &
 n

es
t

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
45

.9
3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
84

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
bi

nt
ur

on
g

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
15

2.
28

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

84
30

2 
5/

5/
21

cle
an

er
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

50
.9

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

20
$4

,4
81

.2
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

13
90

71
m

ow
er

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

43
.7

2

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

91
55

M
isc

. T
ra

ct
or

 R
ep

ai
r 

Pa
rts

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
48

.3
1

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

91
92

fu
el

 fi
lte

rs
Op

en
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

6.
67

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
02

69
6

rh
in

o 
ga

te
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
2.

56
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
81

98
9

sin
k 

fa
uc

et
Op

en
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

18
9.

00
10

37
67

 - 
 S

HE
RW

IN
-W

IL
LI

AM
S 

CO
94

76
-6

Pa
in

t
Op

en
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

39
.7

4
10

38
56

 - 
 S

PR
IN

GF
IE

LD
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

SU
PP

LY
 

CO
S6

84
85

80
.0

01
gi

ra
ffe

 b
ar

n 
lig

ht
s

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
84

.8
8

10
25

79
 - 

 L
OG

AN
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 S

UP
PL

Y 
IN

C
Q4

66
61

rh
in

o 
co

nc
re

te
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

63
.0

1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
81

6
eu

ro
 m

es
h 

fe
nc

e 
ga

te
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

69
.9

9
10

37
67

 - 
 S

HE
RW

IN
-W

IL
LI

AM
S 

CO
46

41
-4

pa
in

t
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

19
5.

85
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
CR

02
06

13
sp

ar
k 

pl
ug

s,
 a

nd
 fi

lte
rs

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
(4

3.
72

)

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
14

04
60

fil
te

rs
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

55
.2

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
14

02
71

sp
ar

k 
pl

ug
s

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
20

.8
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

24

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
83

94
8

lu
m

be
r a

nd
 b

ru
sh

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
23

.2
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

85
17

5
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
w

ol
ve

s
Op

en
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

46
.8

6
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
84

86
7

sh
op

 &
 n

es
t

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
17

9.
00

10
34

22
 - 

 R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TU

RF
02

-5
54

38
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

21
05

/2
3/

20
21

05
/2

3/
20

21
79

.7
0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
14

19
91

ta
ilg

at
e 

ha
nd

le
Op

en
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

71
.6

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
13

00
68

00
Pr

ai
rie

 m
oo

n 
nu

rs
er

y 
; 

po
llin

at
or

 s
ee

ds
; 

05
/1

0/
20

21
; 4

52
42

01
3

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
31

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
95

40
2

Am
az

on
 ; 

ch
ai

ns
aw

 
bl

ad
e;

 0
5/

13
/2

02
1;

 
45

26
70

36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
28

.1
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

19
35

44
El

ec
tri

c 
ba

rg
ai

n 
st

or
e 

; 
Pr

im
at

e 
lig

ht
in

g;
 

04
/2

0/
20

21
; 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
95

.1
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
49

86
6

Am
az

on
 ; 

Gi
bb

on
 p

oo
l 

pu
m

p;
 0

5/
06

/2
02

1;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
59

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

05
81

00
0

Am
az

on
 ; 

pu
m

p 
re

pa
ir 

kit
; 0

5/
03

/2
02

1;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
14

.9
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

01
28

44
72

Am
az

on
 ; 

go
lf 

ca
rt 

pa
rts

; 0
5/

03
/2

02
1;

 
45

26
70

36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
16

6.
46

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

02
48

12
Ch

an
ce

 R
id

es
 ; 

Pa
rk

in
g 

br
ak

e;
 0

5/
04

/2
02

1;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
20

2.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

53
70

66
6

Am
az

on
; C

lo
ro

x 
ta

bl
et

s;
 0

4/
26

/2
02

1;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
10

0.
80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

49
77

00
5

Am
az

on
 ; 

Vi
ne

ga
r; 

04
/1

3/
20

21
; 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
64

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
27

$2
,4

79
.2

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
28

59
85

3
to

ol
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

14
1.

55
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
84

90
3

sli
m

lin
e 

co
ve

r
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

(1
6.

96
)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
23

31
14

00
04

8
66

3
Ga

lla
gh

er
 ; 

el
ec

tri
c 

fe
nc

e 
te

st
in

g;
 

04
/1

3/
20

21
; 4

52
42

01
3

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

21
05

/2
8/

20
21

05
/2

8/
20

21
12

1.
21

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
45

.8
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

25

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
4-

20
21

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
71

.5
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
1.

51
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
77

0 
04

21
 N

Z
04

77
0-

37
02

6;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
61

6.
77

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

31
17

1 
04

21
 N

Z
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
81

.3
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
04

21
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
57

.7
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
04

21
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
16

9.
40

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
04

21
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
13

5.
05

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
04

21
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
55

0.
47

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
04

21
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
13

4.
74

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
04

21
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
38

9.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
04

21
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
1,

11
6.

35

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
03

0 
04

21
 N

Z
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
23

3.
13

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
24

0 
04

21
 N

Z
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
15

7.
08

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
45

0 
04

21
 N

Z
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 4

/1
/2

1 
- 

4/
30

/2
1

Op
en

05
/2

5/
20

21
05

/2
5/

20
21

05
/2

5/
20

21
19

6.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$3
,8

38
.5

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
67

70
dr

ai
n 

cle
ar

in
g

Op
en

05
/1

2/
20

21
05

/1
2/

20
21

05
/1

2/
20

21
43

0.
00

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
55

98
61

sk
id

 s
te

er
 re

pa
ir

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
33

1.
34

10
61

63
 - 

 R
AY

NO
R 

DO
OR

 C
O 

IN
C 

OF
 T

HE
 

QU
AD

 C
IT

IE
S

12
77

39
gi

ra
ffe

 d
oo

r r
ep

ai
r

Op
en

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
16

8.
75

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
68

52
30

 ft
 o

f h
os

e 
to

 li
ft 

sa
tio

n,
 a

nd
 P

PE
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

20
5.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
51

9
So

ut
he

rn
 W

at
er

 
Se

rv
ice

; p
um

p 
re

pa
ir;

 
05

/0
6/

20
21

; 4
52

67
03

6

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
70

8.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

26

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
20

71
50

37
77

1
Pr

o 
Cl

ea
n;

 T
ru

ck
 W

as
h;

 
04

/2
9/

20
21

; 4
52

67
03

6
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
21

05
/3

0/
20

21
05

/3
0/

20
21

32
.9

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

6
$1

,8
76

.0
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
39

54
 - 

 S
UN

BE
LT

 R
EN

TA
LS

 IN
C

11
32

93
80

9
eq

ui
pm

en
t r

en
ta

l
Op

en
05

/1
3/

20
21

05
/1

3/
20

21
05

/1
3/

20
21

13
5.

12
10

39
54

 - 
 S

UN
BE

LT
 R

EN
TA

LS
 IN

C
11

32
93

80
9-

00
01

po
w

er
 b

ug
gy

 re
nt

al
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

13
5.

12

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
70

.2
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

71
$1

3,
26

2.
65

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

17
0

$4
5,

05
7.

27
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

17
0

$4
5,

05
7.

27

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

27

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 6

08
 - 

M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
84

 - 
 IM

EG
 C

OR
P 

(F
OR

M
ER

Y 
M

IS
SM

AN
)

19
00

21
33

.0
0-

6
bo

at
 ra

m
p 

& 
do

ck
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ice

s

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

21
05

/2
6/

20
21

05
/2

6/
20

21
1,

03
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,0

30
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

66
.0

0 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

00
74

67
el

ec
tri

c 
w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
riv

er
 v

ie
w

 w
el

l b
ui

ld
in

g
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
21

05
/2

0/
20

21
05

/2
0/

20
21

4,
48

8.
90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
,4

88
.9

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
,5

18
.9

0
Fu

nd
 6

08
 - 

M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

,5
18

.9
0

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

33
8

$9
6,

84
1.

01

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

3/
20

21
 1

1:
49

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
3

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
05

/0
1/

21
 - 

05
/3

1/
21

28

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88




